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SIR JOHN MOORE, THE HERO OF CORUN-
NA, WAS BORN IN THE YEAR I761 IN A
BACK ROOM OF THIS OLD HOUSE AT THE
CORNER OF TRONGATEAND NELSON STREET

I





THIS CLOSE WAS SITUATED ON THE WEST
SIDE OF THE HIGH STREET ABOVE BELL
STREET. IT WAS ERECTED IN THE EARLY

EIGHTEENTH CENTURY.
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THE TONTINE WAS ORIGINALLY AN ASSEM-
BLY HALL ERECTED BY A COMPANY IN 1 782
ON THE TONTINE SYSTEM. THE CROSS
STEEPLE IS ALL THAT REMAINS OF THE
OLD TOLBOOTH BUILT IN 1626, WHICH DID
DUTY FIRST AS COUNCIL CHAMBER AND
LATER AS PRISON. NEAR BY STOOD THE

OLD CROSS, REMOVED IN 1 659.
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THE MOST PROMINENT FEATURE OF THE
OLD VILLAGE OF GORBALS WAS THE BAR-
ONIAL HALL OF SIR GEORGE ELPHINSTONE,
PROVOST OF GLASGOW IN 1605, AND LORD
JUSTICE CLERK 1625-1628. THIS HOUSE
WAS SUBSEQUENTLY ADDED TO BY VIS-

COUNT BELHAVEN WHO ACQUIRED THE ES-

TATE FROM THE ELPHINSTONE FAMILY.
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VI.

THE OLD BUILDING KNOWN AS THE DUKE's
LODGING WAS SITUATED ABOUT THE SPOT
WHERE DRYGATE AND ROTTENROW MEET
THE HIGH STREET. THE PROPERTY OF
THE STEWARTS OF MINTO, IT WAS BOUGHT
IN 1605 BY THE MONTROSE FAMILY WHO
OWNED IT UNTIL 1746. IT TOOK ITS NAME
FROM JAMES, FIRST DUKE OF MONTROSE.
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VII.

THE LAIGH KIRK WAS IN PRE-REFORMA-
TION DAYS THE COLLEGIATE CHURCH OF
ST MARY, STANDING IN TRONGATE. ON
THE REMOVAL OF ITS PAPAL FURNISHINGS
AND DECORATIONS IT WAS CALLED THE
LAIGH KIRK, i.e., THE LOW OR PROTES-
TANT CHURCH, AND AFTERWARDS, FROM
ITS PROXIMITY TO THE PUBLIC WEIGHING

PLACE, THE TRON KIRK.





VIII.

THE SUGAR HOUSE IN THE GALLOWGATE,
KNOWN AS THE EASTER SUGAR HOUSE TO
DISTINGUISH IT FROM THE OTHERS, WAS
BUILT ABOUT 1669. BY THE MIDDLE OF
THE EIGHTEENTH CENTURY THE GLASGOW
SUGAR REFINING TRADE HAD BECOME EX-

CEEDINGLY PROSPEROUS, NO LESS THAN
FOUR OTHER REFINERIES FLOURISHING

IN THE CITY.
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IX.

THIS COURT ENTERED FROM NO. I57 HIGH
STREET. THE HOUSE HAS BEEN IDENTI-
FIED AS THE FAMILY MANSION OF GEORGE
PORTERFIELD, PROVOST OF GLASGOW IN

1645. IT WAS KNOWN AS THE HOUSE OF
PORTERFIELD.
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X.

THIS OLD HOUSE WAS SITUATED AT THE
CORNER OF STOCKWELLSTREETAND GREAT
CLYDE STREET. THE OLDER PART OF THE
BUILDING, SHOWN BEHIND THE OTHER,
IS SAID TO HAVE BEEN THE OLD CUSTOM
HOUSE, WHICH STOOD NEAR THE BRIDGE

OF GLASGOW.





Xl.

IN THE TRONGATE STOOD FROM THE FIF-

TEENTH CENTURY THE TOWN WEIGHING
MACHINE, OR TRON, AND HERE ALSOAVERB
SITUATED MANY OF THE HOUSES OF THE
WEALTHIER BURGESSES. THE ORIGINAL
NAME OF THE STREET WAS ST THANEW'S

GAIT.
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XII.

THE SALTMARKET WAS FORMERLY KNOWN
AS THE fuller's ROAD (WALCARGAIT) ON
ACCOUNTOF THE SCOURERSOF CLOTH WHO
PLIED THEIR TRADE ON THE BANKS OF
THE MOLENDINAR BURN. IN LATER TIMES
THE SALT MERCHANTS HAD THEIR BOOTHS
THERE AND FROM THEM THE STREET HAS

TAKEN ITS NAME.

i
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XIII.

AN OLD CLOSE SITUATED ON THE NORTH
SIDE OF THE GALLOWGATE. HERE STOOD
SOME OF THE LAST SURVIVING OLD WOOD-
EN HOUSES IN GLASGOW, MOST OF WHICH
WERE SWEPT AWAY BY THE GREAT FIRES

OF THE YEARS 1652 AND 1677.





XIV.

THE HIGH STREET, OR GREAT STREET,
WAS THE OLDEST AND FOR SEVERAL CEN-
TURIES THE MOST IMPORTANT STREET IN

GLASGOW. THE ILLUSTRATION GIVES A
REPRESENTATIVEEXAMPLEOF ONE OF THE

OLD COURTS ENTERING FROM IT.





XV.

STANDING AT THE SOUTHERN END OF THE
OLD GLASGOW BRIDGE THE OLDER NAME
OF GORBALS WAS BRIDGEND. DURING THE
EIGHTEENTH CENTURY THE VILLAGE WAS
LARGELY OCCUPIED BY WEAVERS. IT HAS
NOW BEEN SWALLOWED UP BY GOVAN, AL-
THOUGH THE NAME OF THE PARISH STILL

SURVIVES.





XVI.

THE LANDS ADJOINING THE GALLOWMUIR
WERE ACQUIRED IN 1705 BY MR JOHN
WALKINSHAW, WHO BUILT THE VILLAGE
OF BORROWFIELD OR BARROWFIELD, NOW
BRIDGETON. THE ESTATE BECAME IN 1 724
THE PROPERTY OF THE TOWN, WHO SOLD
IT A FEW YEARS LATER FOR FEUING PUR-
POSES TO JOHN ORR OF BARROWFIELD.





XVII.

A PICTURESQUE ALTHOUGH DILAPIDATED
CLOSE WHICH ENTERED FROM THE WEST
SIDE OF THE HIGH STREET. IT CONTAINED
IN ITS BETTER DAYS THE RESIDENCES OF

SMALL BURGESSES. THE NAME, " FIDD-

LER'S CLOSE," IS SAIDTO BE DERIVED FROM
THE CALLING OF SOME OF ITS EARLY OCCU-

PANTS.





XVIII.

AN OLD CLOSE IN THE SALTMARKET IN

WHICH A FEW WOODEN-FRONTED HOUSES
SURVIVED UNTIL A LATE DATE. IN THE
EARLY NINETEENTH CENTURY ALL THE
HARDWARE MERCHANTS HAD THEIR PLA-

CES OF BUSINESS IN THIS LOCALITY.





XIX.

THE GALLOWGATE FORMERLY LED OUT TO
A TRACT OF WASTE GROUND KNOWN AS
GALLOW MOOR WHERE EVIL-DOERS WERE
EXECUTED. THE NAME OF THE STREET
DATES BACK FOR FULLY FOUR CENTURIES.
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XX.

THESE OLD HOUSES, BOTH OF WHICH WERE
OCCUPIED AS TAVERNS, STOOD NEAR THE
CROSS ON THE WEST SIDE OF THE HIGH
STREET. ON THE BUILDING TO THE RIGHT
IS SEEN A SPECIMEN OF ONE OF THE AR-
CADES OR PIAZZAS, WHICH IN THE EAR-
LY EIGHTEENTH CENTURY WERE TO BE
FOUND IN THE FRONT OF ALMOST EVERY

BUILDING NEAR THE CROSS.





XXI.

THE DRYGATE ON ACCOUNT OF ITS CLOSE-
NESS TO THE CATHEDRAL WAS FORMERLY
OCCUPIED CHIEFLY BYPREBENDAL MANSES
AND THE RESIDENCES OF VARIOUS CHURCH
OFFICIALS. THE BUILDING SHOWN TO THE
LEFT OF THE DRAWING WAS AT ONE TIME

A HOUSE OF CORRECTION.





XXII.

BELL STREET, OR BELL's WYND, BETWEEN
THE HIGH STREET AND CANDLERIGGS, WAS
BUILT TOWARDS THE END OF THE SEVEN-
TEENTH CENTURY. IN IT FOR MANY YEARS
W^AS A WELL-KNOWN MEAT MARKET AND

LATER THE POLICE OFFICE.





XXIII.

THE BRIDGEGATE WAS UNTIL THE EARLY
EIGHTEENTH CENTURY ONE OF THE MOST
FASHIONABLE QUARTERS OF THE CITY ; IN

IT RESIDED THE WEALTHIER MERCHANTS
AND EVEN THE NOBILITY. THE STEEPLE
SHOWN IN THE ILLUSTRATION IS THAT OF
THE MERCHANTS' HALL, ERECTED IN 1659.





XXIV.

M'PHERSON STREET TAKES ITS NAME FROM
JOHN m'pherson of blantyre,on whose
LAND THE STREET WAS BUILT, AND WHOSE
COAT OF ARMS IS TO BE SEEN ON THE HOUSE
AT THE SOUTH CORNER FACING THE HIGH
STREET. MANY OF THE HOUSES IN THIS
STREET WERE DEMOLISHED WHEN THE
EAST SIDE OF THE HIGH STREET WAS

REBUILT.





XXV.

STOCKWELL— THE WELL PROTECTED BY
STOCKS OR STAKES—WAS IN OLDEN TIMES
ONE OF THE CHIEF SOURCES OF WATER
SUPPLY FOR FISHERMEN AND BOATMEN
ON ACCOUNT OF ITS PROXIMITY TO THE
RIVER. ALTHOUGH THE WELL ITSELF WAS
REMOVED MANY YEARS AGO ITS NAME

STILL SURVIVES.
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RIENDSHIP BOOKS
Printed in two colors, and in attractive bindings, net fi.oo. Bound in finest

ilvet Persian, net $1.50.

An attempt has been made in these books to issue at the lowest possible price^ with

e aid of the latest modern processes of color reproduction^ a finely produced series^

mptuously deco7'ated and illustrated^ so as to form attractive presentation books.

UBAIYAT OF OMAR KHAYYAM
With illustrations in color by F. Brangwyn.

HE GIFT OF FRIENDSHIP
With illustrations in color by H. C. Preston Macgoun.

HE GIFT OF LOVE
A collection of the noblest passages in literature dealing with love, selected by
H. Hyatt. With illustrations in color by Lewis Baumer.

APPHO, QUEEN OF SONG
A selection from her love poems by J. R. TuTiN. With illustrations in color by
H. R. COLLINGS.

UCASSIN AND NICOLETTE
With introduction by F. W. Bourdillon, and illustrations in color by Marjorie
ASH.

HE CHARM OF LIFE
With illustrations in color by Frederick Gardner.

HE BOOK OF GOOD FRIENDSHIP
With illustrations in color by H. C. Preston Macgoun.

tHE GARDEN LOVER'S BOOKS
In attractive bindings, net $1.00. Bound in finest Velvet Persian, net $1.50.

The latest inodern processes of color reproduction have been employed in illustrating

\d decorating this series.

BOOK OF GARDENS
Illustrated in color by Margaret H. Waterfield.

BOOK OF OLD-WORLD GARDENS
Illustrated in color by Beatrice Parsons.

pARDEN MEMORIES
Illustrated in color by Mary G. W. Wilson.

LE ROY PHILLIPS, PUBLISHER
29A BEACON STREET, BOSTON



THE CITIES SERIE
A brilliant series of drawings by eminent artists, with illustrations in phoi

gravure andgravure-tint, mounted,

A LITTLE BOOK OF LONDON
25 drawings in photogravure by Joseph Pennell. In decorative covers, r

50 cents. In Japanese vellum with illustrations mounted, net $1.00.

THE GREAT NEW YORK
24 drawings in photogravure by Joseph Pennell. In decorative covers, r

50 cents. In Japanese vellum with illustrations mounted, net $1.00.

GLASGOW, THE CITY OF THE WEST
24 drawings in photogravure of Old Glasgow by Jessie M. King. In decorati

covers, net 50 cents.

EDINBURGH, THE GREY CITY OF THE NORTH
24 drawings of Old Edinburgh by Jessie M. King. In decorative covers, i

50 cents.

DWELLINGS OFAN OLD-WORLD TOWN IN FIFESHIE

26 drawings by Jessie M. King. In decorative covers, net 50 cents.

SAN FRANCISCO, THE 'CITY OF THE GOLDEN GAl
24 drawings in photogravure by Joseph Pennell. In decorative covers,

75 cents.

VENICE, THE CITY OF THE SEA

24 drawings in photogravure by Joseph Pennell. In decorative covers,

75 cents.

Uniform with the above series

R. L. STEVENSON : MEMORIES
Being twenty-five illustrations, reproduced from photographs, of Robert L<j

Stevenson, his homes and his haunts. Many of these reproduced for the first til

A booklet for every Stevenson lover. In decorative covers, net 50 cents.

LE ROY PHILLIPS, PUBLISHER
29A BEACON STREET, BOSTON
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RETURN TO: CIRCULATrON DEPARTMENT
198 Main Stacks

LOAN PERIOD 1

Home Use

2 3

4 5 6

ALL BOOKS MAY BE RECALLED AFTER 7 DAYS.
Renewals and Recharges may be made 4 days prior to the due date.

Books may be renewed by calling 642-3405.

DUE AS STAMPED BELOW.

AilAD Ck Ck ^< —- 'WAK 2 2 2CIU4

FORM NO. DD6
50M 5-03

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, BERKELEY
Berkeley, California 94720-6000



RETURN TO the circulation desk of any

University of California Library

or to the

NORTHERN REGIONAL LIBRARY FACILITY
BIdg. 400, Richmond Field Station

University of California

Richmond, CA 94804-4698

ALL BOOKS MAY BE RECALLED AFTER 7 DAYS
• 2-month loans may be renewed by calling

(510)642-6753

• 1-year loans may be recharged by bringing

books to NRLF
• Renewals and recharges may be made
4 days prior to due date

DUE AS STAMPED BELOW

n
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